INDIANA DEPARTMENT oF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

100 M. Senate Avenue + |Indianapohks, [N 463504
(B00) 451 8027 » (A7) 2328803 » Fax (317) 2336847 » www idem.IN o
Mike Braun Clint Woods

[rarvernar Commissianer

September 10, 2025

Via Certified Mail: Via Certified Mail:

J004 1160 0004 6518 2184 7004 1160 0004 6518 2191

Massino Toso, CEO Corporation Service Company,

Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Buza Registered Agent for:

Unicem USA Inc. Buzz Unicem USA Inc.

100 Brodhead Road, Suite 230 135 North Pennsylvania Street, Suite 1610
Bethlehem, PA 18017 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Dear Mr. Toso:

Re:  Notice of Violation and Proposed Agreed Order
Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Buzz Unicem USA Inc.
Case No. 2025-30745-H
EPA ID No. IND 006 419 212
Greencastle, Putnum County

Qualified offer of settlement: inadmissible per Rule 408 of the Ind. Rules of
Evidence. IDEM asserts that any offer to compromise a claim or any acceptance of such
offer does not bind or obligate the parties of this enforcement action in the absence of a
final order of the agency.

IDEM conducted an investigation of the property located at 3301 § CR 150 W,
Greencastle, IN, the site with EPA ID# INDO06419212 and has made a preliminary
determination that violations of environmental management rules exist. Per IC 13-30-3-3,
enclosed please find a Notice of Violation that sets forth the alleged violations and a proposed
Agreed Order which constitutes a qualified offer of settlement.

You may request a settlement conference to discuss the allegations and the actions
necessary to correct and resolve the violations, which may include injunctive relief and the
establishment of a compliance schedule. Payment of a civil penalty will also be discussed. The
civil penalty amount noted in the proposed Agreed Order contains a preliminary penalty figure
for settlement discussion purposes only and 15 based on penalty calculations associated with the
alleged violations set forth in the Notice of Violation. A portion of the civil penalty may be
offset by performing an approved Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP). Typical SEPs
have included pollution prevention, pollution control, and environmental restoration projects. A
copy of IDEM’s SEP policy may be obtained from this office or at IDEM’s website at

www [N cov/idem.

YisitonJN.gow/survey or scan the QR code to provide feedback.
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The individual signing the enclosed Agreed Order should be fully anthorized to execute
the document and legally bind the parties. The timely entry into an Agreed Order, which saves
vou and IDEM time and resources, may lead to a reduction in the civil penalty.

[DEM is not required to extend the offer of entry into an Agreed Order for more than 60
days. Y ou may enter into an Agreed Order without admitting that the violations occurred.
Additionallv, to encourage a timelv asreement. IDEM mav offer a one time twentv percent
reduction (20%) to the Civil Penaltv for 60 davs after receipt of this Notice of Violation.

If an Agreed Order is not entered into, IDEM may proceed to issue a unilateral notice and
order requiring compliance with the environmental laws, rules, and/or permit, including payment
of a civil penalty. Please contact me at (317) 234-6951 or via email at sgonzale@idem IN gzov if
vou have any questions or if vou wish to request a settlement conference.

Sincerely,

shiela Gonzales, Case Manager

Land Enforcement Section
Compliance Branch

Office of Land Quality

Enclosures
cc: Putnam Countv Health Department
Scott Draschil, IDEM, OLQ, Hazardous Waste Compliance Section
Paula Bansch, IDEM, OLQ, Hazardous Waste Permit Section
Miriam Press, Lone Star Industries Inc., Environmental Manager

Minam press/@buz ziunicemusa. com
IDEM Virtual File Cabinet
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Massino Toso, CEO Corporation Service Company,
Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Buzzi Registered Agent for:
Unmicem USA Inc. Buzz Unicem USA Inc.
100 Brohead Road, Sute 230 135 North Pennsylvania Street, Suite 1610
Bethlehem, PA 18017 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Case No. 2025-30745-H

Pursuant to Indiana Code (*1C™) 13-30-3-3, the Indiana Department of Environmental
Management (“IDEM?”) issues this Notice of Violation. Based on an investigation including an
inspection conducted on February 25, 2025 by an IDEM representative, IDEM has reason to
believe Lone Star Industries inc. dba Buzzi Unicem USA Inc. ("Respondent™) violated
environmental rules. The violations are based on the following:

1. Respondent is Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Buzzi Unicem USA Inc. (“Respondent™),
which owns/operates the facility with United States Environmental Protection Agency

(“EPA™) ID No. INDO06419212, located at 3301 § County Road 150 West, in

Greencastle, Putnam County, Indiana (“Site™).

2. Respondent 1s a permitted hazardous waste treatment, storage, and disposal (“TSD”)
facility. The Permit was 1ssued July 18, 2023, and expires on July 18, 2028,

3. Respondent stores hazardous waste in tanks and containers prior to blending them to
make hazardous waste-derived fuel that can be utilized in the manufacturing of Portland
cement.

4. Respondent was granted a solid waste approval to use leachate collected from the non-

Municipal Solid Waste Landfill ("non-MSWLF") Cell 3 as supplemental process feed
water dated January 18, 2024 (VFC #83584696). The approval was contingent that
landfill’s leachate collected would test at or below 75% of the 40 CFR 261.24 Table |

contaminant levels.
5. On September 17, 2024, Respondent sent in sampling results showing leachate collected

from the 25,000-gallon holding tank and two (2) of the three (3) 20,000-gallon frac tanks
sampled had Selenium levels above the TCLP level of 1 mg/L making the leachate in

YisitonJMN.govw/survey or scan the QR code to provide feedback.
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these tanks a hazardous waste. Therefore, this leachate use request was not approved and
these tanks are subject to applicable hazardous waste generator requirements.

329 Indiana Administrative Code (“IAC”) 3.1 incorporates certain federal hazardous

waste management requirements found in 40 Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR™) Parts
260 through 270 and Part 273, including those identified below.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a)(2) referencing 40 CFR 265.192, a large quantity generator
with a new tank system or components must ensure that the foundation, structural
support, seams, connections, and pressure controls (if applicable) are

adequately designed and that the tank system has sufficient structural strength,
compatibility with the waste(s) to be stored or treated, and corrosion protection so that it
will not collapse, rupture, or fail. The owner or operator must obtain a

written assessment reviewed and certified by a qualified Professional Engineer in
accordance with 40 CFR 270.11(d) attesting that the system has sufficient structural
integrity and 1s acceptable for the storing and treating of hazardous waste.

As noted during the inspection, Respondent did not have a tank integrity assessment for
the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank available onsite.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a)(2) referencing 40 CFR 265.195, (a) The owner or operator
must inspect, where present, at least once each operating day, data gathered from
monitoring and leak detection equipment to ensure that the tank system is being operated
according to its design. (b) Except as noted under paragraph (c¢) of this section, the owner
or operator must inspect at least once each operating day: (1) Overfill/spill control
equipment to ensure that it is in good working order; (2) Above ground portions of the
tank system, if any, to detect corrosion or releases of waste; and (3) The construction
materials and area immediately surrounding the externally accessible portion of the tank
system, including the secondary containment system, to detect erosion or signs of
releases of hazardous waste. (¢) Owners or operators of tank systems that either use leak
detection equipment to alert facility personnel to leaks or implement established
workplace practices to ensure leaks are promptly identified, must inspect at least weekly
those areas described in paragraphs (b)(1) through (3) of this section. Use of the alternate
inspection schedule must be documented in the facility's operating record. This
documentation must include a description of the established workplace practices at the
facility. (e) Ancillary equipment that is not provided with secondary containment, as
described in §265.193()(1) through (4), must be inspected at least once each operating
day. (g) The owner or operator must document in the operating record of the facility an
inspection of those items in paragraphs (a) and (b).

As noted during the inspection, Respondent did not have documentation of daily tank
inspections on the non-MSWLF leachate storage and frac tanks (when in use).

Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a)} 511 }(A), a large quantity generator accumulating

hazardous waste in tanks must mark or label 1ts tanks with the words “Hazardous Waste.™
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As noted during the inspection, the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank was not labeled
with the words “Hazardous Waste.”

Violation was corrected after the inspection.

10, Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a)(5)1}B), a large quantity generator accumulating
hazardous waste in tanks must mark or label its tanks with an indication of the hazards of
the contents (examples include, but are not limited to, the applicable hazardous waste
characteristic(s) (i.e., ignitable, corrosive, reactive, toxic); hazard communication
consistent with the Department of Transportation requirements at 49 CFR part 172
subpart E (labeling) or subpart F (placarding); a hazard statement or pictogram consistent
with the Occupational Safety and Health Administration Hazard Communication
Standard at 29 CFR 1910.1200; or a chemical hazard label consistent with the National

Fire Protection Association code 704).

As noted during the inspection, the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank was not marked
with an indication of its contents hazard.

Violation was corrected after the inspection.

In accordance with IC 13-30-3-3, the Commissioner herein provides notice that the
violations may exist and offers an opportunity to enter into an Agreed Order providing for the
actions required to correct the violations and, as necessary and appropriate, for the payment of a
civil penalty. The Commissioner is not required to extend this offer for more than sixty (60)
days.

As provided in IC 13-30-3-3, an alleged violator may enter into an A greed Order without
admitting the violations occurred. IDEM encourages settlement by Agreed Order, thereby
resulting in gquicker correction of the environmental violations and avoidance of extensive
litigation. Timely settlement by Agreed Order may result in a reduced civil penalty. Also,
settlement discussions will allow Respondent the opportunity to present any mitigating factors
that may be relevant to the violations.

If an A greed Order 15 not entered into within sixty (60) days of receipt of this Notice of
Violation, the Commuissioner may issue a Notice and Order under IC 13-30-3-4 containing the
actions that must be taken to correct the violations and requiring the payment of an appropriate
civil penalty. Pursuant to IC 13-30-4-1, the Commissioner may assess penalties of up to 525,000
per day for each violation.

Please contact Shiela Gonzales at (317) 234-6951 or sgonzale(@idem. IN_zov within
fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Notice to discuss resolution of this matter.
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For the Commissioner:

o, Fotsmor—

Lori Freeman, Chief
Compliance Branch

Office of Land Quality

Date: September 9, 2025




INDIANA DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

T00M. Senate Avenws » Indianapolis, IN 45204
(80D} 4516027 - {317y Z32-8G603 - Fax(317) 2136547 - www. idem.|N.gov
Mike Braun Clint Woods
Favernsr Commissioner

STATE OF INDIANA ) 88 BEFORE THE INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF
)
COUNTY OF MARION )] ENVIEONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
COMMISSIONER. OF THE DEPARTMENT )]
OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT, )]
)
Compl ainant, )
)
V. ) Case No. 2025-30745-H
)
LONE STAR INDUSTRIES DBA BUZZI
UNICEM USA INC._, )
)
Eespondent. )
AGREED ORDER

Complainant and Respondent desire to settle and compromise this action without hearing or
adjudication of anvy issue of fact or law, and consent to the entry of the following Findings of
Fact and Order. Pursuant to Indiana Code ("IC™) 13-30-3-3_ entry into the terms of this Agreed
Order does not constitute an admission of any violation contained herein. Eespondent’s entry
into this Agreed Order shall not constitute a waiver of any defense. legal or equitable, which
Eespondent may have in any future administrative or judicial proceeding, except a proceeding to
enforce this order.

L. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Complainant 1s the Commissioner { Complainant™) of the Indiana Department of
Environmental Management ( IDEM"), a department of the State of Indiana created by

IC 13-13-1-1.

-]

Respondent is Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Buzzi Unicem USA Inc. (" Respondent™),
which owns/operates the facility with United States Environmental Protection Agency

("EPA™) ID No. IND006419212, located at 3301 S County Road 150 West, in
Greencastle, Putnam County, Indiana (" Site™).

3. [DEM has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter of this action.

4. Pursuant to IC 13-30-3-3, IDEM issued a Notice of Violation ( WOV to:

Yisit on. N .gow'survey or scan the QF cods to
provide feadbadc.

We aqpprecime your inpa !



Lone Star Industries Inc. dba
Buzzi Unicem USA Inc.
Case No. 2023-30745-H

Page 2

10.

11.

Massimo Toso Corporate Service Company
Lone Star Industries Inc. dba Registered Agent for:

Buzzi Unicem USA Inc. Lone Star Industries Inc. dba
100 Brodhead Road. Suite 230 Buzzi Unicem USA Inc.
Bethlehem, PA 18017 135 N. Pennsylvania Street

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Eespondent is a permitted hazardous waste treatm ent, storage, and disposal ( TSD™)
facility. The Permit was issued July 18, 2023, and expires on July 18, 2028.

E.espondent stores hazardous waste in tanks and containers prior to blending them to
make hazardous waste-derived fuel that can be utilized in the manufacturing of Portland
cement.

Eespondent converted their Type 1 Restricted Waste Site ( RWS™) Cell 3toa
nonmunicipal solid waste landfill ( "non-MMSWLE™). The non-MSWLF was approved
for use on February 17, 2002 (VFC #83283775).

B espondent was granted a solid waste approval to use leachate collected from the non-
MSWLF Cell 3 as supplemental process feed water dated January 18, 2024 (VEC
#83584696). The approval was contingent that landfill’s leachate collected would test at
or below 75% of the 40 CFR 261.24 Table 1 contaminant levels.

On September 17, 2024, Respondent sent in sampling results showing leachate collected
from the 25.000-gallon holding tank and two (2) of the three (3) 20,000-gallon frac tanks
sampled had Selenium levels above the TCLP level of 1 mg/L making the leachate in
these tanks a hazardous waste. Therefore, this leachate use request was not approved and
these tanks are subject to applicable hazardous waste generator requirements.

329 Indiana Administrative Code ("TAC™) 3.1 incorporates federal hazardous waste
management requirements found in 40 Code of Federal Regulations (T CFE.™) Parts 260
through 270 and Part 273, including those identified below.

During an investigation including an inspection on February 25, 2025, conducted by a
representative of [IDEM, the following violations were found:

a Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a} 2) referencing 40 CFE. 265192, alarge quantity
generator with a new tank system or components must ensure that the foundation,
structural support, seams, connections, and pressure controls (if applicable) are
adequately designed and that the tank system has sufficient structural strength,
compatibility with the waste(s) to be stored or treated. and corrosion protection so
that it will not collapse, rupture, or fail. The owner or operator must obtain a
written assessment reviewed and certified by a qualified Professional Engineer in
accordance with 40 CFR 270.11(d) attesting that the system has sufficient
structural integrity and is acceptable for the storing and treating of hazardous
waste.
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As noted during the inspection, Respondent did not have a tank integrity
assessment for the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank avail able onsite.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(a) 2) referencing 40 CER 265.195, (a) The owner or
operator must inspect, where present, at least once each operating day, data
gathered from monitoring and leak detection equipm ent to ensure that the tank
svstem is being operated according to its design. (b) Except as noted under
paragraph (c) of this section, the owner or operator must inspect at least once each
operating day: (1) Owverfill/spill control equipment to ensure thatitis in good
working order; (2) Above ground portions of the tank system. if anv. to detect
corrosion or releases of waste; and (3) The construction materials and area
immediatel v surrounding the externally accessible portion of the tank system,
including the secondary containment system. to detect erosion or signs of releases
of hazardous waste. (c) Owners or operators of tank systems that either use leak
detection equipm ent to alert facility personnel to leaks or implement established
workplace practices to ensure leaks are promptly identified. must inspect at least
weekly those areas described in paragraphs (b)( 1) through (3) of this section. Use
of the alternate inspection schedule must be documented in the facility's operating
record. This documentation must include a description of the established
workplace practices at the facility._ (e) Ancillary equipment that is not provided
with secondary containment, as described in §2635_193(f)(1) through (4). must be
inspected at least once each operating day. (g) The owner or operator must
document in the operating record of the facility an inspection of those items in

paragraphs (a) and (b).

As noted during the inspection, Respondent did not have docum entation of daily
tank inspections on the non-MSWLF leachate storage and frac tanks (when in
use).

Pursnant to 40 CFE 262.17(a) 5W11)(A). alarge quantity generator accumulating
hazardous waste in tanks must mark or label its tanks with the words “Hazardous

Waste.”

As noted during the inspection, the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank was not
labeled with the words “"Hazardous Waste”

Violation was corrected after the inspection ( Virtual Cabinet #83774354)].

Pursuant to 40 CEE 262.17(a)}5}ii}(B), alarge quantity generator accumulating
hazardous waste in tanks must mark or label its tanks with an indication of the
hazards of the contents (examples include, but are not limited to, the applicable
hazardous waste characteristic(s) (i.e., ignitable, corrosive, reactive, toxic); hazard
communication consistent with the Department of Transportation requirements at
49 CFR part 172 subpart E (labeling) or subpart F (placarding); a hazard

statement or pictogram consistent with the Occupational Safety and Health

A dministrati on Hazard Communication Standard at 29 CFR. 1910.1200; or a
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L

chemical hazard label consistent with the National Fire Protection Association

code 704).

As noted during the inspection, the non-MSWLF leachate storage tank was not
marked with an indication of its contents hazard

Violation was corrected after the inspection (Virtual Cabinet #83774354).

Orders of the Commissioner are subject to administrative review by the Office of
Administrative Law Proceedings under IC 4-21_5; however, in recognition of the
settlement reached, Respondent acknowledzges notice of this right and waives anv right to
administrative and judicial review of this Agreed Order.

II. ORDER

This Agreed Order shall be effective (" Effective Date™) when it is approved by
Complainant or Complainant’s delegate and has been received by Respondent. This
Agreed Order shall have no force or effect until the Effective Date.

Eespondent shall comply with the rules listed in the findings of fact above.

Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, Respondent shall comply with 40 CFR
262.17(a)(2) referencing 40 CFR 265.192. Specifically, Respondent shall perform a tank
integrity assessment on the 25,000-gallon non-MSWLF leachate storage tank.

Within forty-five (45) days of the Effective Date, Respondent shall submit to IDEM the

tank integrity assessment required in Order 3 above.

Upon the Effective Date, Respondent shall comply with 40 CFR 262.17(a} 2) referencing
40 CFR 265195 Specifically. Respondent shall inspect the 25,000-gallon non-MSWLE
leachate storage tank and frac tanks (if in use) every operating day. Additionallv,
E.espondent shall submit documentation to IDEM on a weekly basis showing dailv
inspections of the hazardous waste leachate storage tank for a period of one month after

the Effective Date.

Upon the Effective Date, Respondent shall comply with 40 CFR 262 17{a) 3 W11)(ANB).
Specifically. Respondent shall ensure the non-MSWLF leachate storage tanks and frac
tanks_ when accumulating hazardous waste, are propetly labeled “"Hazardous Waste™ and
with the indication of hazards of the contents.

All submittals required by this Agreed Order, unless IDEM notifies the Respondent
otherwise in writing, shall be sent to:
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Shiela Gonzales, Enforcement Case Manager
Office of Land Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management

100 North Senate Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

Pursuant to IC 13-30-4-1, Respondent is assessed and agrees to pay a civil penalty of
Two Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars (52,730). After this Agreed Order is

adopted (signed by the Assistant Commissioner of the Office of Land Quality),
E.espondent shall pay by the due date printed on the Invoice that will be attached to the
adopted Agreed Order.

Civil and stipulated penalties are pavable to the " Indiana Department of Environmental
Management™ by:

Mail:
Civil penalties are payable by check to the “Indiana Department of Environm ental
Management.” Checks shall include the Case Number of this action and shall be mailed

to:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Accounts Receivable

P.O. Box 3295

Indianapolis, IN 46206

Online:

Accounts Receivable is accepting payments online by e-Check, Master Card. Visa,
Amercian Express, or Discover. Please visit www. IN_gov/IDEM. Under Online Services,
click Online Payment options and foll ow the prompts. A processing fee of 5040 plus
2.06% will be charged for credit card pavments. A processing fee of 50.15 will be
charged for e-Check payments. The Case Number is required to compl ete the process.

Phone:

Youmay also call us at 317-233-2394 and follow the instructions for Master Card, Visa,
American Express, or Discover payments. A processing fee of 5040 plus 2.06% will be

charged for credit card payments. A processing fee of 50.15 will be charged for e-Check
payments. The Case Number is required to complete the process.

In the event the terms and conditions of the following paragraphs are violated.
Complainant may assess, and Eespondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the following
amount:

Paragraph Stipulated Penaltv
Order paragraph #3 5200 per week
Order paragraph #4 5100 per week

Order paragraph #5 5100 per week
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11.

13.

14.

16.

17.

18.

Stipulated penalties shall begin to be assessed on the date after the Effective Date and
shall continue until the documentation is submitted as required by the associated

paragraph.

Stipulated penalties shall be due and pavable no later than the thirtieth day after

R espondent receives written notice that Complainant has determined a stipulated penalty
is due; at which time,_ a separate invoice will be issued. Complainant mayv notify
Eespondent at any time that a stipulated penalty 1s due. Failure to notify Eespondent in
writing in a imely manner of a stipul ated penalty assessment shall not waive
Complainant’s right to collect such stipulated penalty or preclude Complainant from
seeking additional relief against Respondent for violation of this Agreed Order. Neither
assessment nor payment of stipulated penalties shall preclude Complainant from seeking
additional relief against Eespondent for a violation of this Agreed Order; such additional
relief includes any remedies or sanctions available pursuant to Indiana law, including, but
not limited to, civil penalties pursuant to IC 13-30-4.

In the event that the monies due to IDEM pursnant to this Agreed Order are not paid on
or before their Due Date, Respondent shall pay an additional penalty of 10 percent,
payable to “Indiana Department of Environmental Management™ and shall be payable to
IDEM in the manner specified in Paragraph 8, above.

Signatories to this Agreed Order certif v that they are fully authorized to execute this
Agreed Order and legallv bind the party they represent.

This Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and all successors and

assigns. Respondent shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order. if in force, to any
subsequent owners, successors, or assigns before ownership rights are transferred.

No change in ownership, corporate, or partnership status of Respondent shall in any way
alter the Respondent’s status or responsibilities under this Agreed Order.

B espondent shall ensure that all contractors, firms, and other persons performing work
under this Agreed Order comply with the terms of this Agreed Order.

In the event that any terms of this Agreed Order are found to be invalid, the remaining
terms shall remain in full force and effect and shall be construed and enforced as if this
Agreed Order did not contain the invalid terms.

This Agreed Order is not and shall not be interpreted to be a permit or a modification of
an existing permit. This Agreed Order, and IDEM s review or approval of any submittal
made by Eespondent pursuant to this Agreed Order, shall not in any way relieve
E.espondent of the obligation to comply with the requirements of anv applicable permits
or any applicable Federal or State laws or regulations.

Complainant does not, by its approval of this Agreed Order, warrant or aver in any
manner that Respondent’s compliance with any aspect of this Agreed Order will result in
compliance with the provisions of anv permit, order, or anv applicable Federal or State
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law or regulation. Additionally, IDEM or anvone acting on its behalf shall not be held
liable for any costs or penalties Eespondent may incur as a result of Respondent’ s eff orts
to comply with this Agreed Order.

Nothing in this Agreed Order shall prevent or limit IDEM’s rights to obtain penalties or
injunctive relief under any applicable Federal or State law or regulation, except that
[DEM may not, and hereby waives its right to seek additional civil penalties for the
violations specified in the NOV_

Nothing in this Agreed Order shall prevent IDEM or anvone acting on its behalf from

communicating with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) or any other
agency or entity about any matters relating to this enforcement action. IDEM or anvyone
acting on its behalf shall not be held liable for anv costs or penalties Respondent may

incur as a result of such communications with the U5, EPA or any other agency or
entity.

This Agreed Order shall remain in effect until IDEM 1ssues a Resolution of Case letter to
Eespondent.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION:
Department of Environmental Management

Bv: /;jv ;M‘-‘:ﬁ';".:'fr"afg: #2E
Jennifer Reno, Chief

Land Enforcement Section

Compliance Branch
Office of Land Quality

Date:  8/18/2015

RESPONDENT:

Bv:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT:

Bv:

Printed:

Date:

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BEY THE INDIANA DEPARETMENT OF ENVIEONMENTAL

MANAGEMENT THIS DAY OF

.20

For the Commissioner:

Brian Wolff
Assistant Commissioner
Office of Land Quality
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2 Delivered
Delivered, Individual Picked Up at Post Office

INDIAMAPOLIS, IN 46204
September 12, 2025, 9:52 am

Out for Delivery

INDIANAPOUS, IN 46204
September 12, 2025, 9:15 am

Arrived at Post Office

INDIANAPOUS, IN 46204
Sseptember 12, 2025, 9:04 am

Arrived at USPS Regional Origin Facility

INDIANAPOLS IN DISTRIBUTION CENTER
September 10, 2025, 8:01 pm

Departed Post Office

INDIANAPOLS, IN 46206
september 10, 2025, 7:16 pm

USPS picked up item



INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46206
September 10, 2025, 4:24 pm
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Hide Tracking History

What Do USPS Tracking Statuses Mean? (https://faq.usps.com/s/article/Where-is-my-package)

Text & Email Updates

USPS Tracking Plus®

Product Information

See Less A

Track Another Package

Enter tracking or barcode numbers

Need More Help?

Contact USPS Tracking support for further assistance.

FAQs




